
1. Who is currently providing EMS transports? 
  
Saline Memorial Hospital (Medtran). 
  
2. Are you paying a subsidy currently? If so, how much? 
  
No. 
  
3. What are the current response time requirements? Are they being met? 
  
The current contracts do not list response time requirements.  
  
4. How many trucks are deployed in the system currently? What are the hours (12 hr or 24 
hour, etc.)? 
  

• 3 ALS trucks  
o 24/7 

• 1 additional ALS truck  
o 0800-0000 

  
5. Is this RFP result of contract expiration or system pain points? 
  
Saline County, Benton, and Bryant all have contracts that will be expiring before May 31, 2022. 
  
6. Can you confirm the submission deadline (website says June 17th and the RFP says June 
18th)? 
  
June 18, 2021. 
  
7. I saw an estimated call volume in the questions, do you know the number of transports for 
each of the last 3 years? If not, do you know a call transport rate percentage? 
  
2018: 12062 TOTAL AMB DISPATCHES--8613 TRANSPORTS 
2019: 12463 TOTAL AMB DISPATCHES--8810 TRANSPORTS 
2020: 12256 TOTAL AMB DISPATCHES--8581 TRANSPORTS 
 


